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Hi Jonathan,
Thanks for clarifying.

I note that the meeting to view the material sample panel took place on 7th February 2018.
As you say the bronze windows (to the prominent elevations) and copper roof were
subsequently agreed.

The sample panel has not been updated to include the above. As you say all the other
materials have been agreed separately.

However apart from the brickwork which is well progressed, including the installation of the
Velfac windows at second floor level to East Block, the reveals of the dormer have been
clad in copper, there is nothing more to see on site.

In terms of timescales, the flush pointing (as per the sample panel) will be carried out prior to
striking the scaffold. The flush and bronze windows along with the stone cills and copings will
be carried out within the next 2-4 months.

We are keen to discharge this condition and get our paperwork in order and just wondered
what further information you require from us.

You are most welcome to come to the site in the meantime if you deem it necessary.
Kind regards,

Sam Ashdown
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